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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Central Fire Station is a rectangular, two-story building ninety feet long by sixty feet
wide built of broken cut quartzite construction. It has a one-story dependent wing ten
feet wide approximately fifty-seven long, of similar construction located on the north of
the main block of the building. The design includes a tower against the rear of the
dependency which rises approximately sixty-five feet. The tower is marked by narrow
windows with plain sills and lintels arranged in a vertical line; a concrete-enclosed ocu-
lus trims each of the four sides under the open belfry and low, metal hipped roof. The
dependent wing and main building have flat parapet roofs with cornices of white concrete
decorated with dentilation.

The principal facade on the west features a concrete plaque inscribed “Central Fire
Station;" this is flanked by raised urns of white concrete. The facade is marked into
three bays by "quoin pilasters.” Three large doors with multi-paned overlights on the
ground floor accomodate fire engines; openings are arched and deeply cut, and topped

by concrete arches with simple keystones. On the second story, paired rectangular

windows with overlights and canted sills correspond to the doors below. The east

facade is broken into four vertical sections, three correspond to the scale of those on the
west and a fourth farthest north is filled by rectangular winddws on the first and second
S;Qries. The fire bay on the south side is distinguished by a cut quartzite, interior
chimney.

The building is set on a gentle hill which exposes the basement on the north and east
facades. The windows on the north facade and dependent wing are rectangular with
plain lintels and sills of white concrete and trimmed with quoins of white concrete.

The main floor included a large apparatus area and stalls for the horses. The second floor
provided quarters for the men as well as a gymnasium for recreation. The hayloft and oats
bin were placed above the stalls and designed to provide effeciency in the feeding of

the horses. The tower provided ample room for storage and maintenance of hoses. It also
housed the town's fire bell and a red globe which was lighted at night when the department
was answering a call. By 1917 motorized equipment replaced the horse drawn equipment and
in time the interior was remodeled to accomodate change. The exterior remained unaltered
until 1957, when structural weakness in the tower led to the removal of the bell, which

was replaced by a four sided metal roof.

Despite some interior alterations, much of the original wood trim and materials are
visible. The basement is constructed of stone with a concrete floor. The main
building floor is also concrete. Although portions of the second floor have been
completely remodeled, the division of area remains intact.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Central Fire Station, constructed in 1913, is important because of its relationship with
the urban development of Sioux Falls, and therefore in the areas of architecture and
government. It is a-geod example of fire station construction in the early decades of
the 20th century designed for horse drawn equipment. The station house is constructed
of Sioux Falls quartzite, quarried locally and used for public buildings throughout
South Dakota. Central Fire Station may have been one of the first fire stations con-
structed in the state.

The city of Sioux Falls, from its incorporation in 1877 until 1900, relied upon a
volunteer fire department to provide fire protection. As the community grew during

the late 1800s so also did the fire department, and by 1898 the department had a

roster of one hundred and twenty-eight volunteers and one hundred thirty-eight reservists.
Prior to 1899 the equipment was-housed in-a garage, in that year it was moved to the
City Auditorium. By 1900 the city's commercial district included several multi-story
buildings as well as a growing residential district. In 1900 a fire completely des-
troyed the Cataract Hotel; this fire and urban growth fostered the demand for a full
time fire department. Mayor Geroge Burnside supported the establishment of a paid

fire department, which was created finally in 1900. It remained quartered at the City
Auditorium until this facility was built in 1913.

Architect, Joseph Schwarz, designed Central Fire Station as the most modern facility for th
fire department, and the horses. In time, other fire stations, such as East Side in

1919, were constructed to provide protection for other newer sections of the city.
Presently six stations serve Sioux Falls with Central Fire Station serving the downtown
area. Modern office buildings now surround the station, however, Central retains its
character of an early horse drawn era station.
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